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Mastercreation TFS

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>
Sent: 23 February 2024 13:50
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Hitesh Parmar
Subject: Fwd: Coffee Beans requirement @ Jaipur Lounge 
Attachments: ICICI CANCEL CHQ.pdf; JAIPUR-GST.pdf; FSSAI FHCL.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar,  
 
Please create vendor code it has to be extended for Rajasthan state.  
 
 
Regards,  
 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Neeraj Gupta <Neeraj.Gupta@Freshandhonest.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 11:33:41 AM 
To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Tejas Mahesh Bagwe <Tejas.Bagwe@Freshandhonest.com> 
Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>; Hitesh 
Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Coffee Beans requirement @ Jaipur Lounge  
  
Dear Aijaz 
  
Please find attached the required copies.. 
  
Best regards 
Neeraj 
  

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 5:51 PM 
To: Neeraj Gupta <Neeraj.Gupta@Freshandhonest.com>; Tejas Mahesh Bagwe 
<Tejas.Bagwe@Freshandhonest.com> 
Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>; Hitesh 
Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Coffee Beans requirement @ Jaipur Lounge  
  
Dear Neeraj, 
Please share following documents scan copy. 
  

1. GST certificate 
2. FSSAI License 
3. Bank cancelled cheque. 

  
  
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 
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From: Aijaz Naim  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 10:49 AM 
To: Neeraj Gupta <Neeraj.Gupta@Fresh-Honest.com>; Tejas Mahesh Bagwe <Tejas.Bagwe@Fresh-Honest.com> 
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
Kindly share distributor detail for sending vendor registration online link. 
  
Please share following details for sending online registration link. 
Name Of Supplier* (As per GST details) 
Name Of Contact Person * 
Email Address * 
Mobile / Telephone Number 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 
  

From: Tejas Mahesh Bagwe <Tejas.Bagwe@Fresh-Honest.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 6:27 PM 
To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Neeraj Gupta <Neeraj.Gupta@Fresh-Honest.com> 
Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>; Hitesh 
Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Coffee Beans requirement @ Jaipur Lounge  
  
Dear Aijaz, 
  
POC for Rajasthan 
  
Adding @Neeraj Gupta - Sr. Channel Manager. 
  
Contact No – 9829488827 
  
Regards, 
Tejas Bagwe. 
  

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 12:13 PM 
To: Tejas Mahesh Bagwe <Tejas.Bagwe@Fresh-Honest.com> 
Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>; Hitesh 
Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Coffee Beans requirement @ Jaipur Lounge  
Importance: High 
  
Dear Tejas, 
Based on our discussion please share distributor details to order beans for Jaipur Airport lounge. 
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 
Senior Manager – Supply Chain & Procurement 
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Mobile:9082828040 
Email: aijaz.naim@k-corp.in 
"Lavazza.co.in" is now "Fresh-Honest.com", Any emails sent to Lavazza. co.in ID will be responded from 
the new ID of Fresh-Honest.com. If you are not the addressee or have received this e-mail erroneously 
please notify the sender immediately and delete the same from your system. This e-mail and any attachment 
are intended solely for the addressee (s) and may contain privileged information.  
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erroneously please notify the sender immediately and delete the same from your system. This e-mail and 
any attachment are intended solely for the addressee (s) and may contain privileged information.  


